Sources: 1876 DeBeer’s Atlas; 1886 & 1897 Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; 1909/10, ‘19/20, ‘30/1, & ‘40 New Brunswick City Directories.
Cemeteries and some first listing in these sources:

Ahavas Achim: Route 27 south of Three Mile Run Cemetery.

Baptist Cemetery. Morris St. and George St. c1836 to before 1890 (between George St. and the existing Willow Grove Cemetery complex). 1876 DeBeer’s.

Baptist Cemetery at Joyce and Kilmer Ave. and Reed St. Later purchased by Congregation Poile Zedek 1936. Cemetery Map files 1939. Many Baptist graves relocated. Index available New Brunswick Free Public Library.

Cheesman (Central) Cemetery c1858, between Willow Grove and the Presbyterian Cemetery.

Etz Ahaim adjacent to Poile Zedek.
Graveyard on the corner of Neilson St. and Church St. (Christ Church). For a list of burials, see McSwain Histories of Early Churches… R NB 917.49 MCS; also a photocopy of the inscriptions is at Rutgers University Special Collections in the New Brunswick File.

Elmwood Cemetery between Jones Ave. and Commercial Ave., North Brunswick. c1868. 1876 DeBeer’s.

Evergreen Cemetery. Georges Road and Commercial Ave. 1909/10 City Directory.

Franklin Memorial Park
State Route 27 and Cozzens Lane
North Brunswick
Presbyterian Graveyard on Paterson St., between George and Neilson Streets. 1876 DeBeer’s.

Presbyterian Cemetery. Morris St., c1836, between the Willow Grove Cemetery and the Baptist Cemetery. 1876 DeBeer’s. GMNJ 74:39
Reformed Church Graveyard on the corner of Neilson St. and Paterson St. Genealogical Society of NJ has a partial copy.

Graveyard on Liberty St., between George St. and Neilson St. 1876 DeBeer’s.

M.E. Cemetery on Commercial Ave., between Handy St. and Seaman St. 1876 DeBeer’s. 

Mount Zion AME Church was on Division St. behind the church (now 7th Day Adventist).

Old Cath [Catholic] Cemetery on Commercial Ave., between Suydam St. and Townsend St. 1876 DeBeer’s. 

Willow Grove Cemetery between Morris St. and Welton St., c. 1850,  (for a partial list of burials , see pgs 1-99 of Collections by the Jersey Blue Chapter of the DAR, R NB 929.3 DAU; also on the New Brunswick Free Public Library website). 1876 DeBeer’s

Oliver St. Methodist Cemetery (at 41 Oliver St.) 1930/1. Abandoned late 1800’s. Near the corner of Oliver St. and Neilson St. GMNJ 46:105 

Pitman M. E. Church Cemetery, on Seaman St. between Throop Ave. and Commercial Ave. Appears in 1930/1, 1940 City Directory. GMNJ 77.

Poile Zedek at Joyce Kilmer and Reed on property that was a Baptist Cemetery. Originally may have been on Welton St. adjacent to Willow Grove.

Potters Field. Originally on Livingston Avenue, then at County Poor Farm, some relocated to Elmwood Cemetery.
St. Peter’s Cemetery, Somerset and French Sts. 1909/10 City Directory. See also Old Catholic Cemetery.

Van Liew Cemetery, on Georges Road.

Three Mile Run Cemetery. Route 27 and Hampton Rd. GMNJ 23:75
See also “Cemeteries in New Brunswick” by Bernadette Boucher.
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